Chapter 62, Salt Lake City

January 20, 2010

Mr. Isaac Myers
University of Utah

Salt Lake City, Utah

Mr. Myers,

| have reviewed your request for coordination for your project that will use VHF television channel 2.

My understanding is that it will take place in Delta, Utah at the Cosmic Ray Center,
39.352867N,-112.589656E. You propose an un-modulated carrier (NON,N) with an ERP of 2880 watts
on 54.1 MHZ, with a radius of approximately 48.5 km to be covered.

| contacted Mr. Dee Hollingshead who maintains the television translators in the area and discussed
your proposal with him.

It is our collective opinion that no interference will be caused to any existing television service in the
area so we consider this experiment coordinated and approved.

Good luck in your testing.
Regards,

John Dehnel

Frequency Coordinator
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